


Mr Max Wilk.

29 Surf Read
Westpert
Cemmeetiout 06880




Barbara Wilk

Optimums Inc.

47 Riverside Avenue at the landmark
Westport, Conn. 06880

June 7, 1971

Dear Barbara Wilke,

I have sent your letter to Leo Castelli, my gallery. He
may know of someone interested in the trade you suggest.
I imagine that this won't be too easy, as obviously my
later work is more sought-after.

Could you send him a small photograph and the title of the
work you have along with the dimensions.(Leo Castelli Gallery,
I East 77th Street, New York City, N.Y. ;.10022,)
Thank you for your letter. I'm glad you think I've improved.
Very'tru%;{:;;ii:Lv\~
R, Lk
Roy Lichtenstein

190 Bowery
N.Y.C., N.Y. 10012
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ROY LICHTENSTEIN
190 BOWERY
N. Y. C. 10012

Barbara Wilk

Optimums Inc.

47 Riverside Avenue at the landmark
Westport, Connecticut 06880
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